
 
18 Pleasant Street, Portland, ME 04101 

(207) 871-003 

   M  O  H  R    &    S  E  R  E  D  I  N  
 

Landscape  Architec ts,  Inc . 

 
 
January 25, 2017 
 
 
 
Ms. Deborah G.  Andrews 
Historic Preservation Program Manager 
Department of Planning and Urban Development 
Portland City Hall, Fourth Floor 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, ME 04101 
 
 
RE:   Historic Preservation COA Application 
  
 
 
Dear Deb, 
 
Attached please find a completed Historic Preservation Certificate of Appropriateness 
application, $125.00 application fee, and a copy of the supporting materials for the David E. 
Shaw and Family Sculpture Park project at Portland Museum of Art.  A copy of this information 
is included in this submission on the attached disc.  
 
Thank you in advance for your time and consideration as you review this application.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Tatyanna Seredin, ASLA    Stephen B. Mohr, ASLA 
Maine Licensed Landscape Architect   Maine Licensed Landscape Architects 
Mohr & Seredin Landscape Architects, Inc.  Mohr & Seredin Landscape Architects, Inc. 
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Stefanie Nichols

From: Stephen Mohr
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:15 PM
To: Stefanie Nichols
Subject: : Authorization to submit application

 
 
From:�Nick�Oliver�[mailto:noliver@portlandmuseum.org]��
Sent:�Wednesday,�January�25,�2017�1:14�PM�
To:�Stephen�Mohr�<Smohr@mohrseredin.com>�
Cc:�Tanya�Seredin�<Tseredin@mohrseredin.com>;�Kim�Cornwall�<office@mohrseredin.com>;�Andrew�Eschelbacher�
<aeschelbacher@portlandmuseum.org>�
Subject:�Authorization�to�submit�application�
�
Stephen

Please accept this email as authorization to complete and submit an application, on behalf of the Portland 
Museum of Art and relating to the David E. Shaw Sculpture Park, to the City of Portland’s Historic 
Preservation Board. 

Sincerely,

Nick Oliver 
Building Manager 

Portland Museum of Art 
Seven Congress Square 
Portland, Maine 04101 
PH: (207) 775-6148, ext. 3275 
Cell: (207) 632-3696 
FAX: (207) 773-7324 
noliver@portlandmuseum.org
portlandmuseum.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The materials in this electronic mail transmission (including all attachments) 
are private and confidential and are the property of the sender. The information contained in the material is 
privileged and intended only for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, be 
advised that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distributing or the taking of any action in reliance on the 
contents of this material is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, 
please immediately notify the sender by sending an electronic message in reply-to and thereafter, destroy the 
original transmission immediately.  















  M  O  H  R    &    S  E  R  E  D  I  N  

 

   Landscape  Archi tec ts ,  Inc. 

January 23, 2017 
 
 
 
Ms. Deb Andrews, Historic Preservation Program Manager 
Department of Planning and Urban Development 
Portland City Hall, Fourth Floor 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, ME 04101 
 
RE:   Proposed Site and Landscape changes at the Portland Museum of Art Sculpture Garden on 
 High Street 
  
 
Dear Deb, 
 
On behalf of the Portland Museum of Art (PMA) we submit this letter and the attached plans for 
consideration by the Portland Historic Preservation Board at their February 1, 2017 meeting.   As 
previously discussed with you, this item will be placed on the regular agenda for the meeting so that 
the details for the project can be discussed with the Board Members.  We will attend the meeting 
with Andrew L. of PMA to answer any questions should the Board members request additional 
information beyond what is depicted on the attached plans. 
 
As part of their long range plan for the museum, the PMA board and staff want to add to the 
sculpture collection in the High Street Sculpture Garden , and to open the garden to the public with 
access directly from High Street.  Currently access into the Sculpture Garden is on a limited basis 
and is only possible from the interior of the building or from a small gate at the McLellan House.  
PMA wants to be able to open the gates on to High Street and allow daily access in and out of the 
Sculpture Garden during normal museum hours, without the need to pass through the Museum. 
 
As can be seen in the attached proposed plans the spacing and layout of the existing ornamental 
fence posts and fence sections remain as existing after the new access gate is constructed.  The two 
6 foot hinged gates will create a 12 foot wide portal when the gates are open.  We have worked very 
closely with the PMA staff to design the new entry gates so that the existing character and visual 
integrity of the fence remains, and the museum staff will have a functional gate which the staff can 
open on a daily basis.  The new gates will be wood fencing supported by a steel frame painted to 
match the fence color.  A bottom panel will be added to both gates and be painted to match the 
existing granite base of the existing fence. 
 
Integral with the direct access to a public street are the required changes in the Sculpture Garden to 
assure universal access throughout the garden.  The connections at High Street and at the PMA 
building have both been designed as new stone entry pads, and an ADA compliant walkway is 
proposed in the interior of the garden to replace the red crushed stone walkway.  The new walk will 
be either aggregate with brick edging, or a brick walkway.   

stefanie
Copy



 
 
 

Sculpture Garden Proposal 
Page 2 

The vegetative changes within the garden will be minimal.  Overgrown shrubs are proposed to be 
pruned, several diseased and dying plants will be removed, and the existing plant materials will be 
fertilized for vigor, and new plantings will be installed to be consistent with the character of the 
existing garden.  Conduits will be installed for future lighting of additional sculptures in the garden 
and no new general site lighting is proposed for the garden. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional materials.  As always, we appreciate 
your assistance and guidance. 
 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Tatyanna Seredin, ASLA    Stephen B. Mohr, ASLA 
Maine Licensed Landscape Architect   Maine Licensed Landscape Architects 
Mohr & Seredin Landscape Architects, Inc.  Mohr & Seredin Landscape Architects, Inc. 
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Path looking south to McLellan 
entrance.  Prune and rejuvenate 
plantings, regrade walk to drain 
appropriately, place sculpture where 
opportunities exist.

Looking north toward Congress 
Street.  Gate to be inserted in 
center of second fence panel. 
 
 

Looking toward High Street 

PMA  
Sculpture Garden 
 
Existing Views 

Existing aggregate plaza



Proposed location  
for gate

Looking north into existing garden Looking south into existing garden 

PMA  
Sculpture Garden 
 
Existing Views




